29 Felrussy 2244

Dear Mr L.yia,

I an gied to hear the rmour of your foundry Leing damiged
wus unfoundad.

On tha atstietleoul ypolnt you paige, 1F you are satisfisd thut
method A 1a elways avo llesble bto wour meterial, then Lo ef"sat ;o e
satlafliac that 1t naver Jidfeps %o pn extent wnicn matture to you
from elther B{1) or B(AL). It may ba thas j‘l.'ll'l.l_. faal gura that
with sasller ssmples B(1) would be anyropriste; if so, anx aLfierpye

in result between A ond B(1! ahr 17 La cagurfied by you ns evidencs



“ T om

Wr¥ A 19 not alwaya quite a@cLr~Te sncugk. AN apnrecleble diserppancy
a8n rnly cecur when both the wArimies 2re wncjuel and the estinated
Yoricneen u:eval, and the quesllon ia whather the error of the mean
of the susller GEBple fuat e witirsted Yrou the eviilance of tie Bmaller
oAly, or %L thes we con usa the arresd uf the rprep samrle, whieh,
Af thie eviicnce 1g roceptable, will e more wolghty thsn that
avallabtle froc the st.iler s=aple.

-1 unlak cne mignt in some 08528 De in uncertainty for some tima
88 %o whether B(1) or B{11) wns the better routine -rosidurs, but
this emborrassuent could ouly erise Lf you are Alre=~dy uncertain
ag %0 the noourncy of Wethod A.

Youra sinoaral~-



